
From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 7:54 AM 
To: 'Karl Beaster' 
Subject: RE: Enbridge MP 85 site - decommissioning plan 
 
Thanks Karl, I finally had a chance to review this and I am ok with your request.  If you need anything 
else, let me know.  Thanks, Carrie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Carrie Stoltz 
Phone (715)365-8942 
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Karl Beaster [mailto:Karl.Beaster@enbridge.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 11:11 AM 

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR 
Subject: RE: Enbridge MP 85 site - decomissioning plan 

 
And here is part 2. 
 
Karl 
 

From: Karl Beaster  
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 11:05 AM 

To: 'Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR' 

Subject: RE: Enbridge MP 85 site - decomissioning plan 

 
Hi Carrie – the message below got kicked back to me due to file size so I am going to split the 
document up into two parts.  Attached is part 1. 
 
Karl 
 

From: Karl Beaster  

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 10:55 AM 
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR 

Subject: Enbridge MP 85 site - decomissioning plan 

 
Hi Carrie – as previously discussed, attached is the plan for the first phase of decommissioning at 
the Enbridge Line 14 MP 85 Reichel Road site near Exeland, WI.  This plan indicates what part of 
the AS system we intend to abandon as well as which peripheral monitoring wells we propose to 
abandon at this point in the project.  Please review and let me know if you have any 
questions/comments.  We are tentatively planning to conduct this work in late September/early 
October. 
Thanks a lot, 
Karl 
 

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey


Karl F. Beaster, PG 

Sr. Environmental Analyst, LP US Environment Operations 
— 
 

ENBRIDGE 

TEL: 715-398-4754 | CELL: 715-718-1040  
119 N. 25th St. East, Superior, WI  54880 

enbridge.com 

Integrity. Safety. Respect. 

 

 

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR [mailto:Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov]  

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 3:33 PM 
To: Karl Beaster 

Subject: RE: Enbridge Status 

 
 
HI Karl, glad to finally meet with you as well!  I too believe the meeting was very productive and 
will bring the site to closure.  I would like to see the site if at all possible, so when you have time, 
let me know.   Have a great day!  Carrie 
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 3:25 PM 

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR 
Subject: RE: Enbridge Status 

 
Hi Carrie – thanks a lot for taking the time to meet with me last week.  It was great to 
finally connect with you and I think we had a very productive discussion regarding the 
MP 85 site.  
I’ve spoken with my consultant and we’ll plan to email you our first stage of 
decommissioning plan prior to our mobilization later this summer.  Coleman will actually 
be at the site this week performing the June sampling and O&M events.  We’ll see how 
the redevelopment goes at RW-3 as well. 
Thanks again! 
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
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* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * IMPORTANT NOTICE* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the transmittal, the information 
contained in this email message is CONFIDENTIAL information intended for the use of the 
individual or entity named herein. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or 
the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender using the above 
contact information or by return email and delete this message and any copies from your 
computer system. Thank you. 


